

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED AT NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

St Joseph Pastoral Council Minutes  
February 7, 2013

The meeting was called to order by Steve Kasella.

Father Leo led the members in prayer.

Members present: Father Leo Moenkedick, Trustees: Conrad Urbanski and John Struffert  
Council members: LeAnn Brown, Dale Stewart, Geoff Delp, Gwen Pekarek, Joyce Helmin,  
Michael Schyma, RoseMary Moulzolf and Steve Kasella.

Hall Manager: Deb Bialke

Minutes from the October 18<sup>th</sup> meeting were reviewed. Conard made a motion to accept the minutes, John seconded the motion, and minutes were approved. No items added to the Agenda. The Agenda was approved.

Old Business:

1. Parking lot on east side of the Church was tabled until Spring
2. Electricity for Little League concession stand
  - Brenda hasn't given a total cost yet
3. St Joseph's Centennial
  - Diane Kieffer is working on this
4. Father met with Deb on rates
  - Discussion on funeral rates and hall rates
  - Geoff will contact Georgiann and Greg Wenner from Foley Funeral Home to see if they have a list of the different rate charges

New Business:

1. Gwen Pekarek and Joyce Helmin welcome as new council members
2. Council election were held
  - Steve Kasella elected President, Mike Schyma, Vice President and RoseMary Moulzolf, Secretary
3. Fall Festival Collection was \$8,930.00. Down from previous years
  - Discussion on other fund raisers
  - Quilt Bingo/Cash Raffle is March 3<sup>rd</sup>. There is a need for more Quilters, put a notice in the Bulletin when meetings are held to do quilt tying
4. Storage shed is needed
  - John suggested a 20x20 building
  - Steve made a motions to get bids, Conrad seconded the motion, motion passed
  - John will start getting bids
5. Water spigots outside
  - With the Parish House gone there is no water source on the east side of the Church. This will be a Spring project
6. Flower Garden
  - East side of the Church, placement and size will be determine in the Spring

7. Painting and Carpeting
  - Discussion as to the cleaning of Church and Hall
  - Deb will get bids from professional cleaners
  - Floor tile in Parish Hall needs repairs, Geoff will put a notice in the bulletin to see if anyone would be interested in laying the tile.
8. Vibrancy Tool
  - First questioner will be the weekend of Feb 9<sup>th</sup> & 10
9. Potluck dinner after Saturday evening Mass
  - Discussion on having a potluck once a month, with everyone busy schedules not sure if there would be a lot of participation
  - Will have one on March 23<sup>rd</sup> with the Parish providing the ham
  - Geoff will contact Marge Walcheski and also put the notice in the bulletin
10. Sale of Scrip
  - Not the participation expected
11. Sale of hall tables
  - Deb needs to order the new ones and she will call the two other Parishes to see if they would like to purchase the used tables
12. Janitor's Wage
  - John will contact Jack Kieffer
  - Tabled until next meeting
  - Removal of the snow around the hall, Mike will contact Dennis Novak to see if he would want the job
13. Raffle tickets for Quilt Bingo
  - Give 2 books to each family of the Parish to sell. To be review next year
14. Reports
  - Review hall report

Next Council Meeting scheduled for May 9th at 7:30 p.m.  
Conrad made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Geoff seconded  
Father Leo and Council Members closed the meeting with prayer

Submitted by RoseMary Moulzolf